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INFORMATION BULLETIN

Bulletin #: 12020-056

Date: May 24, 2020

To: Ontario Soccer; District Membership, ORA, Associate Members
CC: Ontario Soccer Board of Directors, Staff

From: Eva Havaris, Chairperson, Nominations Committee

Subject: 2020 Ontario Soccer Board of Director Election Candidates

The Nominations Committee has completed the 2020 nomination process and presents the following slate
of candidates for the Ontario Soccer voting members in accordance with the Association’s Bylaws.

VICE PRESIDENT CANDIDATES
Two (2) candidates are eligible for election to serve as Vice President for a three-year term:

e Brenda Brown
e Dan Popescu

REGIONAL DIRECTOR WEST CANDIDATES
Two (2) candidates are eligible for election to serve as Regional Directors for a three-year term:

e Fabio Costante
e Sandra Riberdy

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR CANDIDATES
Four (4) candidates are eligible for election to serve as an Independent Director for a three-year term:

e Andrew Chan

e Scott Hill

e John Hyland

e Geoff Schoenberg

DESIGNATED DIRECTOR
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The Committee Designates Gerry Gentile to serve as a Designated Director for a three-year term. This
nomination will need to be ratified by the members at the AMM.

Candidate profiles can be found on the Ontario Soccer website.

As a reminder, the elections will be held during the first part of Ontario Soccer’s Annual Meeting of the
Members (AMM) on June 13,: 2020, which is being held virtually (online).

On behalf of the Nominations Committee, we wish to thank all persons who expressed an interest to serve
on the Board of Directors for Ontario Soccer.

If you have any further questions, please contact Eva Havaris.
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